Tim Luedtke

From: Tim Luedtke <tlvedtke@navben.us>
Sent: 0372272011 10:08 A

To: jack.markelli@state.de.us

Subject: Cabela's

Dear Governor Markell,

Ralph shared thal you and he had a productive conversalion. I'm glad that | could be of assistance in
connecting the two of you. Should you wish to discuss progress please do not hesitate to give me a call,

On another subject, | have several key health care connections and ideas which could be beneficial as you
navigate protecling, and more likely expanding, Delaware jobs in the health care industry. I'd welcome the
opporiunity to discuss.

Sincerely,
Tim Luedtke, Principal and Consulting Actuary

Mavigator Benefit Solutions, LLC
610.296.3062

Matice: This message is intended only for use by the person or entity to which it is addressed, Because it may contain confidential
information intended solely for the addresses, vou are notified that any disclosing, copyng, downloading, distributing, or retaining
of this message, and any attached files, is prohibited and may be a violation of state or federal Low. If you received this message in
error, please nolify the sender by reply mail, and delete the message and all attached hiles,

In thie absence of an express statement Lo the contrary, nothing in this e-mail constitutes an electronic signature. Further this e-mail
does not represent a contract between the sender and the recipient, unbess expriessly stated as a contract.

To comply with U5, Treasury Regulations, we also inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, amy tax advice contained in
this communication is not intended to be used and cannot be used by any Llaxpayer (o avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code, and such advice cannot be quoted or referenced to promote or market Lo another party any transaction or matter addressed
in this communication.

Mo part of this communication should be relied upon as a "Statement of Actuarial Opinlon”, unbess expressly stated as a "Statement
of Actuarial Opinion”. Any actuarial advice, estimates, or projections containged in this communication are based upon assumplions,
As actual events will likely unfold differently from the assumptions m the projections, such difference will result in actual results that
are different from those in the prejections and this difference could be material. We strongly recommend appropriate consultation
with your own medical, insurance, financial, andfor legal advisors subject to the terms of any confedentiality or non-disclosure
agresments.



